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Hernandez, Hamlet

From: Lathrop, Jason

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 913 AM
To: Hernandez, Hamiet

Subject: As requested

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Red

ENAME FNAME YEAR EMPE_GROSS
BONNER PORTIA 2007 1346351
HERNANDEZ HAMLET 2007 132316.5
HIGHSMITH GARY 2007 116847.4
CASSELLO ARLENE 2007 1131567.5
COOPER JEANNE 2007 111675
MCGRAW WILLIAM 2007 109763.5
KOSSMAN JOYCE 2007 108135.9
SZERSZEN CATHERINE 2007 108540.4
LAGUE THOMAS 2007 107918.9
BUTLER KAREN 2007 107272
CARTER ELIZABETH 2007 107197.5
RODRIGUEZ LAURA 2067 106270.4
KELLEHER LYNETTE 2007 106065.3
FRISKETTI PASQUALE 2007 105455
JACKSON RHONDA 2007 1056196
AVERY RICHARD 2007 105028.6
MESSIAH CLYDETTE 2007 105019
COPPOLA VALARIE 2007 103301.9
NANA BARBARA 2007 102809.9
ONETO ALBERT 2007 102704
TOWNSEND CHERYL 2007 102654.6
LEVY DANIEL 2007 102465
MULLIGAN DANA 2007 101732.9
SMEY SUSAN 2007 101292.9
GOLDA AMY 2007 98154.33
AGNESE ROBERT 2007 96722.68
PESCE THOMAS 2007 85910.92
ARANCH ARNOLD 2007 95758.8
THOMPSON ELLEN 2007 93004.64
PORTO ANDREW 2007 91656.95
CANALORI VALERIE 2007 90393.79
COLLICELLI NICHOLAS 2007 89267.32
MARTONE ANTHONY 2007 88051.97
CATINO PAUL 2007 87800.38
LUJACK NINA 2007 87093.82
SPIES NANCY 2007 86923.21
HANNA JOHN HENRY 2007 86773.16
GRAHAM NANCY 2007 86011.81
RONDINI MARIE 2007 85982.78
BROWN TIMOTHY 2007 85922.34
GAY BARBARANN 2007 85875.84
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